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Fwei: NEP: Orientation & Sensitization Programme from 21/09/2024 to 30/09/2024 at
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21/09/2024 to 30/09/2024 at 2:00-5:15pm. MMTTC-STRIDE,
IGNOU

To : Dr. Madhu Chaudhary <registrar@hillagric.ac.in>

From: "p lakshmi" <p.lakshmi@ignou.ac.in>

To: mmttcstride@ignou.ac.in

Cc: "p lakshmi" <p.lakshmi@ignou.ac.in>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:48:21 PM

Subject: NEP: Orientation & Sensitization Programme from 21/09/2024 to 30/09/2024 at
2:00-5:15pm. MMTTC-STRIDE, IGNOU

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from STRIDE, IGNOU!

This is to inform you that, Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education (STRIDE), IGNOU
is organizing an Online Training programme on 'NEP Orientation & Sensitization' under Malaviya Mission
Teacher Training programme (MM-TTP) from 21-30 October, 2024 (24 hours in 8 days-AN in each day).
A flyer with the details and NOC are enclosed for kind perusal.

The eight half days programme shall focus on the following themes:
- Higher Education and Society

Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education

Indian Knowledge Systems

Research and Development

Skill Development

Student Diversity and Inclusive Education

Information and Communication Technology

Academic Leadership, Governance and Management

This programme will be considered for the fulfillment of the requirement of CAS- Promotion as led down
by UGC regulation.

Participants can apply by:

Step I: Participant Registration (through given Link): https://mmc.ugc.ac.in/registration/Index

Step II: Open https://mmec.uge.ac.in, login as a participant (through obtained user Id and password) & Select
Center, IGNOU and then select:

Training Program ID: MMC-142-2024-0CT-B-02738

No fee is charged from the participants. Last date for applying is’19th October, 2 25(}3)/ (M
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Dr. Pulla Lakshmi& Dr. Hemlata Baghel

Programme Coordinators

Dr. Pulla Lakshmi
Assistant Professor of Distanca Education,
STRIDE

- NOC_21-30 October, 2024.docx
~ 14 KB

— Flyer 21-30, Oct. 2024.pdf
1 MB
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Hereby, he/she is permitted for attending the NEP-Orientation and Sensitization
Programme (online mode) scheduled to be organized by IGNOU-MMTTC (at Staff
Training and Research Institute of Distance Education), IGNOU, New Delhi from 21 =30
October, 2024 (24 hours in 8 half days-AN).

ERAGEE s dscmunct s wnsiiond Signature
WIRIBY Lideimrriesinisnsis (Head of Institution/Principal/HoD)
(with Seal)
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NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme

21-30 October, 2024 (Afternoon Session: 2:00 - 5:15 PM)
(Programme ID: MMC-142-2024-0CT-B-02738)

Target Group : Faculty of the Central/ State/
Deemed/ Private Universities and Affiliated/
Constituent/ private Colleges etc. including
Professor/ Assaciate Professar/ Assistant
Professors/ Research Associate/ Research
Scholars/ PDF/ Educators

How to Participate? :

Step I: Participant Registration (Through below
Link): https:/im me.ugc.ac.infregistration/index
Step Il: Open : https://mmc.ugc.ac.in,

login as a participant (through obtained user Iid and
password) & then Select Center: indira Gandhi
National Open University (IGNOU), Delhi Select
Training Programme ID : MMC-142-2024-0CT-B-02738
{Last Date of Registration: 19 October, 2024)
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Scan for Registration

Staff Training and Research

Participation in this Programme will be considered for ful

Prof. Uma Kanjilal
Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor, IGNOU

Prof. Anita Priyadarshini
Prog. Director, UGC-MMTTC
& Director, STRIDE, IGNOU

Themes of the Programme :

Higher Education and Society

Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education
Indian Knowledge Systems

Research and Development

Skill Development

Student Diversity and Inclusive Education
Information and Communication Technology
Academic Leadership, Governance and
Management
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Dr. Pulla Lakshmi Dr. Hemlata Baghel
STRIDE, IGNOU STRIDE, IGNOU

UGC- Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC)

Institute of Distance Education (STRIDE)

INDIRA GANDHI NATIONAL OPEN UNIVERSITY, New Delhi

fillment of the requirements as laid down under CAS by UGC




